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Malave, Erin

From: CA Development Corporation [info@cadevelopmentcorp.comj

Sent: ' Wednesday, November 24, 2010 3:48 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Creative Alternative Development Corporation Address Change/Officer Adjustment On

Wednesday. 11/24/2010

Hello, (000000 BORZ
I am submitring the following changes to the address:
From: 8613 Old Kings Road South Suite 501, Jacksonville, IFL 32217

New Corrected Address: 8613 Old Kings Road South Suire 3027 Jacksonville, 1L 32217

And make the following chﬂngcs' n the officers that are displayed on the screen as follows:
Remove and Replace:

T Chachann {chairman)

Replace With:

W, Clavion Johnson, Vice President
4631 Salishuary Road #4010
Jacksaoville, F1. 32256

Keep the other two officers displayed:
Jelfrey Rhea

Normveod Davis

Add FIEIN: 27-2457752
Thanks very much,

Sincurely,
W. Clayton Johnson

Registered Agent Name & Address
JOFINSON WL CLAYTON

4031 SALISBURY ROAD #4010
JACKSONVITLIL FILL 32236
Qihcer/Director Detail

Name & Address

Tide C

CRHAMCHAMI, TTAN

4651 SALISBURY ROAD #4010
JACKSONVIELLE 1L 32256




Title P

FIDWARDS, BILLY ¢

0736 MARISON COUR'T' N

JACKSONVILLE [P 32216

E-mail, Address & "Federal Emplover Identification Number" FE/EIN Changes

# Use the link at the bortom of this page to request the following type change: an address change for the principal and/or
matling address of a business entity

*an address change foran o [’ﬁccr/dirccmr/manngcr/managing mcml)cr/gcncrsll pattner

" change or add the Federni Employer Tdentification Number (FEI/EIN) ,

" change or add an email address that the Division of Corporations will use for mailing of furure Annual Report Renunder
Notices

T Remember: The principal address for a business endty MUS'T be a street address

* Include the document Ale number with your request

* I vou have already submitted these changes on vour current vear annual report, it 1s not necessary to notily us again

* 1t vou need to change the Registered Agent’s address, you must fill out the appropriate form and pay the required tiling
fee. Access the torms download page here

* D0 not send any other type requests o this link

“ Allow 5 business days for changes to be processed

send LJ\ Address/FEIN # Change

corpaddresschange@dos.siate. (Lus




